~BACKGROUND INFORMATION ON THE INTERNATIONAL COUNCIL OF THE MUSEUM OF MODERN ART
The International Council of The Museum of Modgrn Art is a non-profit membershlip
orgaﬁization of 146 art patrons and communityhleaders from 17 of the United
States and 12 countrieé abroad. Founded in 19%%1 the International Council

now sponsors the Museum's international exﬁibitions exchange program, the

large;t in the United States, and has furnished United States embassles through-
out the world with loan collections of 20th-century American art. In 1966 the
Council began to furnish art books and study materials to librarles and universiti
abroad.-'The Council is supported by the dues and additional contributions of

its members, many éf whom are trustees of their local museums, and by an

endowzent from the Museum.

The Museun began to circulate exhibitions in 1938, less than ten years
after its founding. The domestic and international program is carried out by
the Department of Circulating Exhibitions under the direction of Waldo Rasmussen.
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Since 1953 the Council has sponsored more than <<% exhibitions in !4 countries

and has’circulateg-in the United States 11 exhibitions from other countrles.
Devoted to all the visual arts, the exhibition program has included such shows

as Two Decadss of Arerican Painting, sent to India, Japan, and Australia;
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Contemporary Painters 'and Sculptors as Printﬁakers to nine countries in Latin

Armerica; Architecture Without Architects to Australia, New Zealand, and Europe;

Americans Today: 25 Painters as Prlﬁtmakers to eight African couhtries; and

The Family of Man, thz famous photography exhibition shown throughout thz world.

The creation of the International Council's Inter-Amarican Cultural Progranm

~under the chairmanship of William S. Paley in 1962 gave spscial emphasis to

Iaéﬁn America. This program, drawing upon the support of art patrons in North

and South America, has presented 11 touring exhibitions in latin Arerica,
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including Cezann2 to Miro, a major exnibition of capital paintings, which bagins
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a fou:-mbnth tour to Argentina, Chile, and Venezuela this May.

_2& wembers of the International Councilivlll_be present for the opening
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of Cezanne to Miro on May 15 at the Museo Nacibnai de Bellas Artes in Buenos
Ai;es, where they will hold their annual spring meeting after visiting Lima
_and Santiago. Mrs. Donald B. Straus, Presidentvﬁf the International Council
since i965, ¥it travelled to latin America last year to make prélimlnary plans.

Mrs. Bliss Parkinson, past Council President and currently President of The

Museum of Modern Art, Monroe Wheeler, Director of the Cezanne to Miro exhibition,

Rene d'Harnoncourt, Director of the Museum, William S, Lieberman, Director of

the Department of Drawings and Prints, and Waldo Rasmussen are among those who

will attend with Mrs. Straus. ’

‘The Council holds two meetings eaéh year; a fall meetlhg in New York and
a spring wmeeting elsewhere in the United States or abroad. In the pagt, the Council
has visited Toronto; Fort Vorth, and Washington, D.C., whers members were receivad
.x by President Kennedy at the White House.

Since 1560, ;h;bugh its Art in Embassies Program, the Council-haﬁ sent 36
collections.éf contemporary art to 29 United States embassies in Europe, Asia;

Africa, and latin Amarica. The Museum's program has been augmented by another

private endeavor, the Woodward Foundation, and by the U.S. State Departrment,

which begén a program’in 1985 under the asgis of the late Mrs. Nancy Kefauver.

A collection sent by the International Council for the residence of Ambassador
énd Mrs. Edward M. Korry aixzix in Santiago, Chile, will be installed in tim2 for
a visit maxMxbyxihaxOommaidxanxMagxiix on May 10 by the Council , including the
Chairman of the Art in Embassies Committee, Mrs. John Farr Simmons, wife of the

Chief.%f Protocol for Presidents Truman and Eisenhower.

The Council's Library Overseas Program was started in 1966 to establish and

strengthen art sections of libraries abroad.

. Directed by Bernard Karp:21l, the
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Museum's'lerarian, the first stage of éhls program is a five-year pllot
project concentrated in Asia, where 34 librarié$ are receiving extensive,
individual selections of study materials and ;ft books of all publishers
covering all fields and periods.

When The Museum of Modern Art was founded‘in 1929, its charter expresssd

its primary purpose-- '"to help people enjoy, understand, and use the visual

arts of our time." The International Council's programs are designed to

extend this purpose to a broad international public.
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Additional information available from Elizabeth Shaw, etc.




Museum of Modern Art

Street, New York, N.Y. 10019 Tel. 245-3200 Cable: Modernart

THE MUSEUM OF MODERN ART AND LATIN AMERICA

In 1931, just two years after The iluseum of Modern Art was founded,
it presented a one=-man show devoted to the lMexican painter Diego Riveraj
since then it has conducted an active program of cultural eichange with
Latin Amecrican institutions, circulating e:xhibitions of Latin American art
to other countries in South and Central Auerica as well as throughout the
United States and Canada, and sending exhibitions of art from the United
States to many countries in Latin America.

The Rivera show was followed in 1933 by AMERICAN SOURCES OF IMODERN ART,
AZTEC, MAYAN AND INCAN, the first of two e:xhibitions ceveted to Pre-Colom-
bian art; the second was ANCIENT ART OF THE ANDES in 195i:. In 1940, the
Iuseum presented two major exhibitions devotec to Latin-American art:

TWENTY CENTURIES OF MEUXICAN ART, the nost couprehensive survey of the art

of a single country cver presentecd by the Huseum, and PORTINART OF BRAZTL.
For the Mexican e:hibition, the liuseun comm@issioned a frosco by José Clemente
Orozco, which was painted by the artist at the time of the erhibition.

The e:hibitions wer:s accompanied by festivals of Mexican and Brazilian music

and by major publications.

The following year the liuscum sponsored the Incdustrial _esign Competie

tion for the 21 American Republics; the results of that competition were
shown in the ORGANIC DESIGN oxhibition held in 1942, Also in 1942 the
Museum organized the United Hemisphere Poster Competition and exhibited
posters from that competition. In 1943 the lMuscum prosenmted BRAZIL BUILIS,
which was accompaniec by a definitive publication by Philip L. Goocwin, and
in 1955, LATIN AlIERICAN ARCHITECTURE SINCE 1945, which trac~d the major

architectural achi3vements in that area since the war. The latter exhibition




circulatec throughout the Unitecd States and Latin America. A one-man
azhibition of the work of the Chilean painter llatta was shown in 1957.
The luscum has the largest collection of works by Latin American
artists outside of Latin Americas: more than 150 paintings ancd sculptures,
1,400 (rawings and prints, 85 photographs, 5 films, and 75 architectural,

graphic, and incdustrial design objects. The collection was begun in 1925
s 3 J

with Abby Aldrich Roclefellerts ;ift of Orozco's 1928 painting, The Subway.

Less than a decads later, in 1943, the lMuseum presented PAINTINGS FROM

LATIN AMERICA JW THE ITUSEUI{'S COLLECTION, the first large survey of Latin
American art presentecd to the U, S, public. The show includec 195 worlks
acquirec for the lluscum Collection through the Inter-American Fund, which hac
been established the previous y=ar, anc 29 works acquired as gifts. A

large part of the erhibition was circulated throughout Latin America uncer
the auspices of the Pan-American Union after it had been shown in 12 cities
in the Unitec States.

Latin American acquisitions in the fielcs of painting and sculpture,
Crawings and prints, photography anc the £ilm have been included in the
Museum's annual exhibitions of new acquisitions. Nine recently acquired
worlss were on view at the lMuscwn in conjunction with Pan-American Woek in
New York in 1967, along with a number of worlks shown in the 1943 survey show.

The first large crhibition of contemporary American art to be shown in
South America was LA PJNTURA CONTEIMPORANEO NORTEANMERICANA organizecd by the
Museum in collaboration with four other U. S. mus~ums in 1941. Since then
more than 30 e:thibitions preparcd by the liuseum have been sent to
Latin American countrics. Early shows werc four devotec to contemporary

printmaking and three to architecture in Latin America anc the Unitec




Stayes., THE FAMILY OF' MAN, the fawous photography exhibition created by
Edward Steichen when he was Dircctor of the illusewa's Department of Photo-
graphy, also had a wide and popular circulation in Central and South America.
An important aspect of the Mussum's program of international exchange
was the organization of the U, 3, . representation to the major inmterna-
tional art festivals from 1951 to 1962. Durin: this period the Museum
organized four eozhibitions to represent the United States at the Sao Paulo
Bienals, an¢ on two occasions provided a grant to other U.,S. museunus for

this purpcse. Among artists represented by gajor one-man e:hibitions or-

ganized by the Museun for the Sao Paulo Bienal have been 'Calder, Pcllocl,

Nakiai, and Motherwell. In 1962 the United States zovernment assumed
responsibility for this country's participation in such official interna-
tional shows, malding it possible for the Museum to expand its program to
reach areas less faniliar with art of the Unitel States; special emphasis
has been placec on developing long=range, coherent programs with Latin
Anerica, Asia and Africa. An Inter-Ancrican Sponsoring Committee, uncer
the chairmanship of William S. Paley, has been formed with members in Latin
America ancd the United States to finance and organize the Litin ‘American
program.

Uncer this accelerated cichange, 10 e:hibitions have circulated
throughout latin America since 19063 erhibitions which have completed tours
arc JOSEF AIBERS: HOIMAGE TO THE SQUARE, shown in Venezuela, Urugsuay, Argen-
tina, Peru, Brazil, Ecuacdor, Colombia, Chil:, and le:ico; HANS HOFMANN,
shown in Argentina, Chile, Venezuela, anc Peru; THE SCHOOL OF PARIS, shown
in lMexico Cityy; ROAIS, shown in Guatemala, Ll Salvacor, Costa Rica, and
Colombia, and LETTERING BY IMODERN ARTISTS, ehowm in Puerto Rico, Brazil,

Peru, Chile, and Venezuela.




Four of these ecxhibitions ar: currently circulating in Latin America
under the exchange prograi:s ROBERT 1OTHERWELL: WORKS ON PAPER, DRAWINGS BY
ARSHILE (ORKY, VISTONARY ARCHITECTURE, ancd CONTEIPORARY PAJNTERS AND
SCULPTORS AS PRINTMAKERS. A major exhibition, CEZANNE TO IMIRO, which
includes masterworks representing the major movements in modern Europcan
art from Impressionism until thce outbreak of World War II is now having
showings in Busnos Aires, Santiago, anc Caracas from liay 15 through August,
1968. A projected exhibition is LONDON/NEW YORK: ART OF THE SIXTIES, which
will present avant=-garce trends in recent art.

/ SEE PRESS INFORMATION ON CEZANNE TO MIRO./

CENTURY INDUSTRIAL DESIQT, MODERN GRAPHIC DESIGN, AIMZRICAN PHOTOGRAPHERS,
and RECENT PRINTMAKING IN THE UNITED STATES. In adcdition an ezhibition of
Latin American graphics is planned for circulation in the Unitecd States
and Canada in 1970.
Under the Art in Embassies prcgram sponsorec by the International
daibed states
Council of The lMuseum of lodern Art, special collections of .

have been sent to more than 30 American embassy residences abroad, including

those in Caracas, Venczuelay Bo:oté, Colombiay Lima, Peruy Santiago, Chile,

and lexico City.

The liuscum!s program of international circulating e:hibitions was
begun less than a cdecade after the liuseum was founced. Since then more
than 110 oxhibitions organized by the Museum have been circulated to
over 275 communitics in more than 68 countries on every comtinent. To
further the aims of this program and give it nationwide support, the
International Council of The Museum of lModern Art was founded in 1953. A

membership organization of 1i{ art patrons and community leacers from 18
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states, the District of Columbia ancd 12 foreign countries, the Council
assuned full sponsorship of the program in 1957.
The Muscum has also published a number of books relating to Latin

American art, including Ancient Art of the Andes by Wencell Bennctt and René
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«'Harnoncourt, Latin American Architecture Since 10'!5 by Henry-Russell
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Hitchcock, and The s _Latin American Collection of The Iluscum of lodern Art by
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Lincoln Kirstein.

A number of catalozs accompanying e:zhibitions circulatecd in Latin
America have been preparcd in Spanish anc Portuguese, amony them ¥osef
Albers, Contemporary Paimters and Sculptors as Printmalers, and most recemtly,

in Spanish, Cﬁzanne to M:Lro, by lMonroe Wheeler, with informative entrics

on cach work by Lucy Lipparc. Some of the most outstanding Museum publicaw-
tions, such as lasters of liodern Art by Alfrec H. Barr, Jr., have been

L

translated into Spanish and Portuguese.
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